Reference No - M\m\_\qu??

Claim No.

Priority : NORMAL / URGENT

AMOMVPoo o0 3 |IM OPS : Yes

/No DOA
From (Person) : S(Acww\ of GAx Ref:
Date/Time : ‘@N ﬁ MV :$
TYPE: M.Car/ M. Cycle / Bus [Van ! Lorry / Taxi/ Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer or
Vehicle No SRx 1008Y D.C.A/As At h,l\“c(
Make & Model: v %G NEW CAR PRICE:$
Eeglsrrai:ion Daie “13lsl oty MV:5 |20k - 138K k. Quate by :_ MU
COE Expiry Date 16]S[>05> FS:$ Date ﬂl\l\‘i
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) COE) = SV:3 ‘
Calculation for LTA Rebata: il Calculation for Valuation
{2} COE Period X1z= Mths Averags MV 3
As At:
i) _
: - = Mths Calculation for Ren@ssussﬁ vehicle:
= = Mths High demand vehicle... .‘.Yes,/r\«.o - 3
Parallel Import.venicle: * Yes / No -5
More than 10yrs oldt -3
. T 4= $
vt - |Engine Capacity: .. ‘-?'*'Hig'h.-.-./‘ilédv.vf - &

] (i —— N VIS Europe / AsiaCar - - o i -3
Se‘g},_sterjs'éfo-re{-.ﬁ.ﬁer MAY 2002 ’ +Car Condition: Goc?d/Faxr/Poo /Bumt - $
_(e),,_F?ARI-:‘_ = (me) X X = No.oftransfer:.." . - 8
LTA Totdl Rebaie Amount: (d)+(e) Other deduction . | - 8
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%):. For_ced:SaJESVé'lﬁe derived - = 3

Daté/ Time ... Action/ Instruction

. |Additional Information:




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 17 January 2019 8:40 AM

To: Motor Claims; SUR

Subject: RE: MV for SBX1008Y - accident on 4/1/2019 || Our ref: CLMOMVP000000939

Dear Sharon,

The market value of SBX 1008Y is $130K-$135K (Estimated) as at Jan 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com> On Behalf Of Motor Claims

Sent: Wednesday, 16 January 2019 3:35 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: MV for SBX1008Y - accident on 4/1/2019 || Our ref: CLMOMVP0O00000939

Hi LKK — Please advise MV on 04/01/19.



Veron Chen (LKKAuto) i

From: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com> on behalf of Motor Claims
<MotorClaims@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 January 2019 3:35 PM

To: SUR

Subject: MV for SBX1008Y - accident on 4/1/2019 || Our ref: CLMOMVP000000939

Hi LKK — Please advise MV on 04/01/19.

1152019 PARFICOE Rabaie Erquiry
> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
O 10 Type Sirgapors NRiC
Onrws 1Y 56431
Vebucle Detaily
Vehiche Mo SExi0MaY
Viahiche fo be Exported: Ks
Erbendied Derepiatration Oate: e
Vbicle Mo B
Nebig b Moded KEMAT ABS DiAR HID SR NAV 4WD SDR HUD
Pelvary Cobonar Wit
B Turire Year 2011
Erpine s L2ADOESEIRAAN
Ch Fow WERIDED B2 |
Mariirien Power Outprst awsoww sa7sre) (KU %) L A/
Coon Market Vo LESLIETY, . (‘
Criginal Reghitraton Date 17 Mav 2012
First Registration Date: 17 oy 2052
Transter Count 1
Actst ARE Pl $II04BL00 ﬁ ')/\.ﬁ |
intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF [ ligibility: Yeu
PARF Eligiblity Expley Date 16 May 2022
PAKF Reburte Amopnt: $7181400
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
L8 by it 16 My 007
CUE Calegory: £ - Open Category
CUk Perodiyoey: 10
3 Pald g
COE Rudigte fopnirh $30.352.00
Total Rebate Amount: 810217100

Ve st ion Contalnes bavein by correct 35 08 15 B BRI

Regards
Sharon
Great American

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.
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